
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 
 

 Monday, October 21st, 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 
 Committee agendas will be available on Friday, October 

18th, 2013.  
 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8TH, 2013 
 

 

5:55 p.m. Pre Meeting Activities 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
  Invocation – KATHY JAYCOX 
 

6:00 p.m. OFFICIAL AGENDA Pg’s 1-2 
 
1. Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
            main entrance 
 
2. Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

      
3. Roll Call – City Clerk Denise Pearce 
 
  Recognition of a Quorum 

 
4. Comments from Citizens 
 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda.  No action will be 
taken tonight.  All comments will be taken under 
advisement.   
 

5. Approval of Minutes  
 

  a) September 24th, 2013 Pg’s 3-15 
 
6. Procedural Motions 
 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 
 
B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 

distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers….7-A & B….8.. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council 
members).  

   
7. Planning Commission Recommendations by Planning Director Patsy Christie: 
 

A. An Ordinance amending Article 2, Section 12 of the zoning ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, declaring an emergency; and for other purposes. Pg’s 16-21 
 
B. An Ordinance amending Chapter 130 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, to adopt the southwest Springdale Overlay District, declaring an 
emergency; and for other purposes. (Documents for this agenda item have been placed in 
Dropbox.) Pg’s 22-23 

 
8. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendation by Chairman Mike Overton:  
 

An Ordinance amending section 110-77 and section 110-79 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency and for other purposes, 
presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 24-25 

  
9. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 
 

A.  A Resolution authorizing the execution for a lease agreement for a copier for the 
Springdale Public Works Department. Pg’s 26-37 

 
 



 B. A Resolution authorizing the extension of a land lease for a Cell Tower located in the 
Luther George Grove Street Park. Pg’s 38-53 

  
10. Street and CIP Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 
 

A. A Resolution appropriating Capital Improvement Funds for a fence at Bobby Hopper 
Park. Pg’s 54-55 

 
B. A Resolution approving construction payment for Don Tyson Interchange. 
(Resolution will be made available on Monday, October 7th.)  

 
11.  A Resolution endorsing the participation of American Tubing, Inc., in the Sales and Use 

Tax Refund Program authorized by the Consolidation Incentive Act of 2003 and 
Arkansas Code of Ann. 15-4-2706(d), presented by, Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 56-
57 
 

12. Comments from Department Heads. 
 
13. Comments from Council Members. 
 
14. Comments from City Attorney. 
 
15. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 
 
16. Adjournment. 
 
 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on September 24, 
2013, in the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse 
called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
Ernest Cate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
Kathy O' Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Rick Me Whorter 
Mike Chamlee 
Mark Gutte 
Marcia Ransom 
Gina Kincy 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
Parks and Recreation Director 
Building Inspector 
Information Services Director 
Library Director 
Human Resource Director 

PROCLAMATION - "ELIZABETH RICHARDSON CENTER DAY" 

Mayor Sprouse presented a proclamation proclaiming September 27, 2013 as the 
"Elizabeth Richardson Center Day". 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Ron Mynett, Springdale resident, requested that something be done with some dead trees 
around the trail at Lake Springdale that are very dangerous and need to be removed. 

Lori Burke, 1506 Backus Avenue, received a letter from the City of Springdale regarding 
some dead trees on her property. She said at this time she is unable to pay for someone to 
cut them down. She said she is doing the best that she can and does not want to get a 
citation. She is asking for help in this matter. 

Kirk Siefert, amateur Hamm Radio Operator, acknowledged help he received from Fire 
Chief Mike Irwin and Fire Station 1 employees. Mr. Siefert sponsors licensing classes 
and testing for new and upgrading operators. It is hard to find a location for these classes 
and Fire Chief Irwin graciously allowed them to utilize a training room for a class. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the August 27, 2013 and September 10, 2013 
City Council meetings be approved as presented. Alderman Reed made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Alderman Overton made the motion to add an ordinance regarding the zoning ordinance 
to tonight's agenda, making it item 12C. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

APPEAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY A 
REZONING REQUEST BY DOW WORSHAM FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 987 
S. GUTENSOHN 

An appeal of the Planning Commission's decision to deny a rezoning request by Dow 
Worsham for property located at 987 S. Gutensohn was taken off the City Council agenda 
indefinitely. 

City Attorney Ernest Cate said while talking to Mr. Worsham, who wanted to table this 
item tonight until the next Council meeting, found that Mr. Worsham had not followed 
proper procedure in notifying adjacent property owners and also had not stated in his 
appeal why he felt the Planning Commission was in error on their decision. 

Mr. Cate said in his opinion this should not have been put on the agenda because they did 
not comply with the appeal procedures in the city ordinance. 

Mr. Worsham was not at the meeting tonight. Mr. Cate told them they would have to be 
present if they wanted to table the appeal . 

RESOLUTION NO. 141-13 - AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF TO ENTER INTO 
AN AGREEMENT WITH SUTPHEN CORPORATION TO PURCHASE A NEW 
LADDER FIRE TRUCK AND A NEW FIRE ENGINE 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution authorizing the Fire Chief to enter into an 
agreement with Sutphen Corporation to purchase a new ladder fire truck and a new fire 
engine in the amount of $1,3 72, 706.91. The funds have been appropriated from the 
Capital Improvement Program. 

RESOLUTION NO. --

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE FIRE CHIEF 
TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE 
A NEW LADDER FIRE TRUCK AND A NEW FIRE 
ENGINE. 

"'':t 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24,2013 

WHEREAS, funds have been appropriated from the Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP) for the purchase of a new ladder fire truck and a new fire engine; 

WHEREAS, the Sutphen Corporation has agreed to furnish the following fire 
apparatus to the Fire Department of the City of Springdale, Arkansas: 

1) One Sutphen Custom Heavy Duty Rescue Pumper, complete and 
delivered; 

2) One Sutphen SL-75 Quint, complete and delivered. 

WHEREAS, the purchase price for the fire apparatus referred to herein are 
$1,412,695.40, with a discounted price of$1,372,706.91 for upfront payment in full. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Fire Chief is hereby authorized 
to enter into a an agreement for the purchase of the fire apparatus referred to herein, and 
the purchase of said apparatus is hereby authorized in the amount of$1,372,706.91. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 141-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4737 - REZONING .24 ACRES OWNED BY RAUL AND 
REYNALDA LEMUS, LOCATED AT 721 TURNER, FROM MF-12 TO C-1 AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .24 acres owned by 
Raul and Reynalda Lemus, located at 721 Turner Street, from MF-12 to C-1 and 
declaring an emergency. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

I(') 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4737. 

RESOLUTION NO. 142-13 - APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY JIM 
CASH FOR A USE UNIT 4 (CULTURAL. RECREATIONAL AND HEALTH 
FACILITY) IN AN A-1 ZONE AT 5392 HIGHWAY 112 AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Jim Cash for a Use Unit 4 (Cultural, Recreational and Health Facility) in an 
A-1 zone at 5392 Highway 112 as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 5392 HIGHWAY 112 AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 3, 
2013, on a request by Jim Cash for a Use Unit 4 (Cultural, Recreational and Health 
facility) in an Agricultural District (A-1) 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Jim Cash 
for a Use Unit 4 (Cultural, Recreational and Health facility) in an Agricultural District 
(A-1) with the following conditions - All Building and Fire Codes must be met. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Jim Cash for a Use Unit 4 (Cultural, Recreational and Health facility) in an Agricultural 
District (A-1) with the following conditions - All Building and Fire Codes must be met. 

PASSEDANDAPPROVEDTHIS DAYOF 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

\0 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 142-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4738- AMENDING ARTICLE 6, SECTION 1.1 OF THE ZONING 
ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; AND DECLARING 
AN EMERGENCY (SUPPLEMENTAL DISTRICT REGULATIONS FOR 
AGRICULTURAL ZONING DISTRICTS) 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance amending Article 6, Section 1.1 of the 
Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. Article 6, Section 1 of the Zoning 
Ordinance contains supplemental district regulations for the agricultural zoning district. 

The amendment states no materials or supplies associated with the uses allowed shall be 
stored or kept within fifty (50) feet of the property line of any residential district. 

Planning Commission held a public hearing on September 3, 2013 and recommended 
approval. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4738. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4739 - TO WAIVE COMPETITIVE BIDDING TO REHAB THE 
REMAINING NINE (9) CHRISTMAS SCENES FOR CITY DISPLAYS 

Parks Director Rick McWhorter presented an Ordinance to waive competitive bidding to 
rehab the remaining nine (9) Christmas scenes for city displays. Get Lit, LLC has 
proposed to have the 9 scenes powder coated and restrung with LED lights with the 
amount not to exceed $32,000.00. 

$32,000.00 of the $290,000 of CIP funds previously appropriated for a Christmas light 
drive through display will be appropriated for rehabbing and lighting of Christmas scenes 
and the balance of $258,000.00 is returned from appropriation for park land acquisition. 

r--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4739. 

RESOLUTION NO. 143-13 - APPROPRIATING CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS 
FOR THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC LIDRARY (METAL SHELVING/TECHNOLOGY 
IMPROVEMENTS) 

Library Director Marcia Ransom presented a Resolution appropriating capital 
improvement funds for the Springdale Public Library. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR THE SPRINGDALE 
PUBLIC LIBRARY 

WHEREAS, the Library Director has requested funds for metal shelving, display 
units, bookcarts and audio visual improvements for the Springdale Public Library, and 

WHEREAS, these improvements are supported and recommended by the 
Springdale Public Library Foundation Board, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Library is important to the quality of life for 
our citizens; · 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $100,425.00 of capital 
improvement funds is hereby appropriated for the capital improvements in the Springdale 
Public Library. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

QC) 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 143-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 144-13- AUTHORIZING THE ENGAGEMENT OF BKD, LLP 
FOR THE 2013 AUDIT 

Finance Chairman Brad Bruns presented a Resolution authorizing the engagement of 
BKD, LLP, for the 2013 Audit. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ENGAGEMENT OF BKD, 
LLP FOR THE 2013 AUDIT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is required to have an annual audit performed 
of its financial statements; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale's 2006 Series and 2012 Series Bond 
Ordinances require that the audit be performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and applicable state 
law; and 

WHEREAS, the firm of Frost, PLLC performed the 2008 through 2012 audits of 
the City of Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City of Springdale to have the 2013 audit 
conducted byBKD, LLP, and 

WHEREAS, negotiations with this firm resulted in a proposed fee of $70,000 for 
the 2013 audit, and 

WHEREAS, accounting and auditing services have been declared to be 
professional services in Sec. 2-201 ofthe Springdale Code of Ordinances, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the audit of the financial statements 
of the City of Springdale be performed in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits 
contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States and that the City retain the firm ofBKD, LLP to perform the 2013 audit of 
the City of Springdale, including the Springdale Water and Waste Water Department, for 
a fee of $70,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ _ day of September, 2013 . 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Q\ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Bruns moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 144-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 145-13- TO LEVY WASHINGTON COUNTY AD VALOREM 
TAXES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution to levy 2013 Washington County Ad 
Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY WASHINGTON 
COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

WHEREAS, all property taxes and voluntary taxes will be collected by the Tax 
Collector of Washington County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 
2014 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of 
Washington County. 

The 2013 property tax levy to be collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector are as follows: 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

GENERAL FUND .0047 .0047 
FIREMEN'S PENSION .0005 .0005 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION .0005 .0005 

TOTAL .0057 .0057 

Q -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

SECTION 2: The 2013 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows : 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

CITY FIRE FUND .0015 .0015 
LIBRARY .001 .001 

TOTAL .0025 .0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed in the Washington County Tax 
Collector's office and shall be billed and collected by the Washington County Tax 
Collector's office. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 145-13. 

RESOLUTION NO. 146-13- TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD VALOREM TAXES 
OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution to levy 2013 Benton County Ad 
Valorem Taxes of the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO LEVY BENTON COUNTY AD 
VALOREM TAXES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, governing bodies of the municipalities of the State of Arkansas are 
required by law to levy ad valorem taxes at their regular meeting in October of each year; 
and, 

WHEREAS, certain levies are needed to properly finance the operation of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

--



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

WHEREAS, all property taxes except for voluntary taxes will be collected by the 
County Clerk and Tax Collector of Benton County. All voluntary taxes will be collected 
by the City Clerk/Treasurer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: That the following levies be approved for collection in the year 
2014 and that copies of this Resolution be sent to the County Clerk and Tax Collector of 
Benton County. 

The 2013 property tax levy to be collected by the Benton County Tax Collector 
are as follows: 

REAL PERSONAL 
ESTATE PROPERTY 

GENERAL FUND .0047 .0047 
FIREMEN'S PENSION .0005 .0005 
POLICEMEN'S PENSION .0005 .0005 

-
TOTAL .0057 .0057 

SECTION 2: The 2013 voluntary taxes to be collected by the City Clerk are as 
follows: 

CITY FIRE FUND 
LIBRARY 

TOTAL 

REAL 
ESTATE 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

PERSONAL 
PROPERTY 

.0015 
.001 

.0025 

SECTION 3: The voluntary taxes will be printed by the City Clerk's office for 
those residents of Springdale, Arkansas, and shall be billed and collected by the City 
Clerk's office for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 146-13. 

M -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

RESOLUTION NO. 147-13 - SETIING A HEARING DATE ON A PETITION BY 
TOMMY JONES TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A UTILITY EASEMENT ON 5590 
PEYTON PLACE IN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented a Resolution setting a hearing date on a petition by 
Tommy Jones to abandon a portion of a utility easement on 5590 Peyton Place in the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING A HEARING DATE ON 
A PETITION TO ABANDON A PORTION OF A 
UTILITY EASEMENT IN THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Tommy Jones has petitioned for the abandonment of a portion of a 
utility easements described as follows: 

The southern five (5) feet of an existing ten (10) foot utility easement 
located along the north property line of Lot 54, Parkers' Place Subdivision 
Phase II, of the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas. 

LAYMAN'S DESCRIPTION: 5590 Peyton Place 
Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas 

PARCEL NO.: 815-39228-000 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that a hearing date should be set; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that October 8, 2013 at 6:00p.m. be set 
as the date and time for the City Council to hear the petition; that the City Clerk shall give 
notice of the date and time, as required by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of September, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second, 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

M -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

The Resolution was numbered 147-13. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4740- AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, AT 
307 CLEVELAND STREET, 2911 FALCON ROAD, 3331 GLENBROOK LOOP, 1893 
TUSCANY A VENUE AND 4102 WATKINS A VENUE 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on property located within 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, at 307 Cleveland Street, 2911 Falcon Road, 3331 
Glenbrook Loop, 1893 Tuscany A venue and 4102 Watkins A venue. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Jaycox moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4740. 

BOBBY HOPPER FENCE 

Alderman Jaycox said she had experienced two young children almost being run over on 
East Huntsville A venue near the Bobby Hopper Park where a child was following a ball 
out into the street. This is a very dangerous situation because the soccer field is located 
right next to the street. 

Alderman Jaycox asked that a fence be built around the park immediately before 
something bad happens to a child. 

Parks Director McWhorter said they are in the process of applying for a grant to make 
improvements to the park. He talked to the State Parks and Tourism Department and they 
said they would not do a 50/50 match if the fence was built before receiving the grant. 
The amount proposed for a six foot high fence would be $24,500 for 490 linear feet. 

Discussion was held on whether or not a fence would take care of the problem. 

Alderman Reed made the motion to take money out of the CIP Park money and build a 
fence around the park. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

Due to the estimated amount for the fence, Parks Director McWhorter was asked to 
solicit quotes and/or bids depending on the result of the quotes. He was also asked to 
close the northern field closest to the street immediately and then present the quotes at the 
Street and CIP Committee on Monday, October 7, 2013 . 

~ -



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 

Aldermen Reed and Jaycox withdrew their motions. 

NEW DIRECTOR OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

Gina Kincy was introduced to City Council as the new Director of Human Resources. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:10p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

IIi -



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE 2, 
SECTION 12 OF THE ZONING ORDINANCE OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR 
OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains the regulations and procedures associated with the 
consideration of conditional use requests on lands in the City of SpriJ.?.gdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is in need of revision; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
that Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, be amended; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on October 1, 2013, after notice was given of said hearing as required 
by law. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COl'NCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 12.- Conditional uses on appeal to planning commission. 

The planning commission shall hear at a scheduled public 
hearing only such conditional use as is specifically authorized to pass 
on by the terms of Article 4 of this chapter; shall decide such 
questions as are involved in determining whether such conditional 
uses shall be recommended for approval to the city council; and shall 
recommend approval, modify or deny conditional uses at it--· 
discretion with the conditions and safeguards as are appropriate under 
this ordinance. Approval of a conditional use shall not be granted as a 
matter of right, but shall be granted only in situations where said use 
is in harmony with the character of the neighborhood and zone in 
which it shall be located and the structure in which it is to operate 
meets building and fire codes as adopted by the City. Once a 
conditional use is approved that conditional use is personal to the 
applicant and is limited to the location to which it was approved and 
may· only be changed to another conditional use through further 
action of the planning commission and the city council. Once a 

EmestCa/20 13Misc/Ordl30.2.12 

\Q -



conditional use is approved that use may continue so long as it abides 
by the findings of this subsection and any special conditions placed 
upon the use by the planning commission and the city council. 

If a complaint is filed with the planning commission by an 
adjoining property owner or city employee concerning an alleged 
violation of a conditional use, the planning commission shall notify 
the property owner of the complaint and schedule a public hearing. If 
after the public hearing the planning commission finds a violation to. 
exist and that violation is not corrected within thirty (30) days, the 
planning commission may vote to discontinue the conditional use. 
The property owner shall be notified of the action of the planning 
commission and shall have fifteen (15) days from the date of the 
notice to discontinue the use or file and appeal with the city council. 
The filing of an appeal stays all proceeding and the city council shall 
make the final determination. 

A conditional use may be changed to a use by right in the 
zoning district upon approval by the planning commission and the 
city council. The conditional use application shall indicate that the 
applicant is requesting that the conditional use be made a use by right 
on the subject property and the planning commission shall 
recommend approval, modify or deny the use by right at its discretio11 
with the conditions and safeguards as are appropriate under this 
section. 

Under no circumstances shall any action of the planning 
commission or city council be considered as the granting of a 
variance of any provision of any other protective code adopted by the 
city. 

The following procedures shall be followed before a 
conditional use may be granted: 

a. Written application. A written application for a conditional us~ 
shall be submitted to the planning director with a fee, a.:. 
determined by resolution of the city council, to recover costs of 
public notices and other expenses, and shall contain the following 
information: 

1. The name, address and phone number of the applicant. An 
applicant, other than an individual, must submit formal 
documentation indicating who is authorized to represent the 
company or organization. 

2. The status of the applicant, profit or non-profit. For non
profit organizations executed and filed documentation must 
be submitted verifying non-profit status. 

3. The name of the record title holder of the property, along 
with a copy of the warranty deed, and an indication, by th\_:· 
signing of the application for conditional use, that the title 
holder is aware of the conditional use being sought. For 
record title holders that indicate ownership other than by a 

ErnestCai2013Misc/Ordl30.2.12 

r---



single person, formal documentation indicating who 1s 
authorized to represent the company or organization is 
required. 

4. Legal description and street address of the property 
involved. 

5. The specific use unit (pursuant to Article 5) for which the 
conditional use is sought on appeal. 

6. A description of the conditional use sought and the reasons 
why it should be approved. 

7. A statement obtained from the Chief Building Official and 
Fire Marshal indicating compliance of the structure to 
adopted building and fire codes for the proposed 
conditional use or required upgrades and/or improvements 
required for use of the structure for the proposed 
conditional use. 

8. A notarized statement by the property owner and applicanr 
recognizing all structural alterations requirements that must 
be completed inspected and approved prior to occupancy of 
the structure. 

+9._. The effect the proposed conditional use will have on the 
character of the neighborhood and its residents. 

&10. The zoning classification of the property. 
911. The names and addresses of all adjacent property owners of 

the property subject to the conditional use permit. 
-1412. Evidence in the form of a signed affidavit, that notice has 

been given to all adjacent property owners of the project 
subject to the conditional use after the application has been 
accepted and placed on the planning commission agenda. 
The applicant shall be responsible for providing such notice 
by certified mail, return receipt requested, to the last knowri 
address of such record owner( s) as certified by a licensed 
abstractor or a licensed land surveyor within the past sixty 
(60) days. 

-l-l-13 . The required affidavit and supporting exhibits (mailing 
receipts, list of property owners of record and copy of 
notice) shall be filed with the planning office no later than 
seven (7) days prior to the meeting. 

-1-2-14. A site plan must be attached in conformance with Article 2, 
section 13. 

b. Notice and public hearings. An application for conditional use 
approval shall be noted on the published agenda of the next. 
regularly scheduled planning commission meeting, at which timt: 
a public hearing shall be held by the planning commission on the 
proposed conditional use, after: 

1. A notice has been published in a newspaper of general 
circulation in the city at least one time fifteen (15) days 
prior to the public hearing, which notice sets forth the time 
and place of such hearing and the conditional use proposed. 

2. The adjacent property owners subject to the conditional use 
request have been notified by certified mail, return receipt 

EmestCa/2013Misc/Ordl30.2.12 

00 -



requested, at least ten (1 0) days prior to said hearing by the 
applicant and an affidavit and supporting exhibits are filed 
with the planning office not later than seven (7) days prior 
to the hearing. 

3. The Planning Department will post NOTICE OF PUBLIC 
HEARING sign(s) on said _property for which a public 
hearing has been set at least ten (1 0) days prior to the 
hearing indicating the date and time of the hearing. Such 
sign(s) shall be clearly visible, unobstructed to the passing 
general public, and posted on or near the front property 
line. 

4. The applicant shall be present at the meeting for the matter 
to be considered. If the applicant is unable to attend, 
written authorization from the applicant authorizing 
representation must be presented to the commission for the 
matter to be considered. Any decisions made by the 
designated agent shall be binding on the landowner. 

c. Development standards and review guidelines. In carrying out the 
purposes of this section, the following development standards and 
design specifications shall be applicable to the conditional use 
review and approval. The appropriateness of these standards shall 
be determined at the discretion of the planning commission and 
for each specific conditional use location. 

1. Ingress and egress to property and proposed structures 
thereon with particular reference to automotive and 
pedestrian safety and convenience, traffic flow and control 
and access in case of fire or catastrophe. 

2. Off-street parking and loading areas where required, with 
particular attention to the items mentioned above and the 
economic, noise, glare, or odor effects of the conditional 
use on adjoining properties and properties generally in the 
district. 

3. The proposed structure(s) is or can be made compliant with 
adopted building and fire codes for the proposed use. 

~.1. Refuse and service areas, with particular reference to th .. 
item in 1 and 2. 

4~. Utilities, with reference to locations, availability and 
compatibility. 

~§. Screening and buffering with reference to type, dimension 
and character. 

61. Sign, if any, and proposed exterior lighting with reference 
to glare, traffic, safety, economic effect, and compatibility 
and harmony with properties in the district. 

+~. Yard requirements and other open space requirements. 
&2. The size and shape of the site, including the size, shape and 

arrangement of proposed structures in keeping with the 
intent of this chapter. 

910. Proposed landscaping meeting the requirements of till: ~ 
chapter. Landscaping may be increased in accordance with 

EmestCa/2013Misc/Ordl30.2.12 

0\ -



the judgment of the planning commission to accomplish the 
desired protective and aesthetic effect. 

-l-Oll. General compatibility with adjacent properties and other 
property in the general district. 

d. Planning commission recommendations. The planning 
commission shall review conditional use applications at a 
scheduled public hearing, at which time interested persons may 
appear and offer information in support of or against the 
proposed conditional use. The planning commission may then 
take one of the following actions: approve the conditional use 
permit as submitted; approve the conditional use with 
modifications; or deny the conditional use. The planning 
commission may impose conditions and restrictions upon the 
premises benefited by a conditional use permit as may be 
necessary to reduce or minimize the injurious effects of the 
conditional use. The conditional use must insure compatibility. 
with the surrounding property to better carry out the genera.: 
intent of this regulation. 

e. City council action. If the planning commission approves the 
conditional use as submitted, or approves the conditional use 
with modifications, the conditional use will be referred to the 
city council for consideration. The city council, by majority 
vote, may take one of the following actions: approve the 
conditional use as submitted by the planning commission; 
approve the conditional use with modifications; deny the 
conditional use; or, return the proposed conditional use to the 
planning commission for further study and recommendation. If 
action is not taken by the city council within sixty ( 60) days of 
the planning commission's submission of the propose:.:· 
conditional use to the city council, then the applicant shall be 
required to re-petition for the conditional use. 

f. Appeal. Any person who is aggrieved by the decision of the 
planning commission to deny a conditional use application 
shall have the right to appeal to the city council by submitting a 
written request to the city clerk within fifteen (15) days, along 
with an affidavit stating that adjacent property owners have 
been notified of the appeal to the city council. The appeal will 
be placed on the city council agenda no later than the second 
meeting following the filing of the appeal. 

g. Re-petitions. No petitions for a specific conditional use whicF
was denied shall be reconsidered by the planning commission 
within twelve (12) months from the date of final disapproval 
thereof, unless there is written evidence submitted to the 
planning commission which justifies reconsideration. 

h. Conditions binding. No conditional use which has been 
approved shall begin operation until all requirements imposed 
by the planning commission and city council have been met 

EmestCa/2013Misc/Ordl30.2.12 

Q 
N 



and a certificate of occupancy has been issued. The violation of 
any condition so imposed shall constitute grounds for 
revocation of the conditional use authorization. Such 
conditions may include time limits for exercise of the 
conditional use authorization; otherwise, any exercise of such 
authorization must commence within sixty (60) days. No 
conditional use authorized by the planning commission or city 
council shall be subsequently submitted to the board of 
adjustment for a variance. Amendments or changes to a 
conditional use authorization must follow the same process as 
the original conditional use. No hqilding permit shall be issued 
except in conformance with the provisions of this section. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Article 2, Section 12 of the Zoning 
Ordinance of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this 
Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: The implementation of the amended 
ordinance will be unreasonably delayed if not allowed to take affect immediately, 
and therefore an emergency is hereby declared to exist and this ordinance shall 
become effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of _____ _ 
2013. 

Doug Sprot1;se, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~.~ 
Ernest B. Cate, tftY Attorney 

EmcstCai2013Misc/Ordl30.2.12 

-N 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 130 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, TO ADOPT THE 
SOUTHWEST SPRINGDALE OVERLAY DISTRICT, 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, that portion of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, that is located 
south of Highway 412 West and west of Interstate 540 (Southwest Springdale) is largely 
undeveloped property, but has a high potential for development within the nrxt few 
years; 

WHERAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has made an investment in 
Southwest Springdale through the construction of Arvest Ballpark and infrastructure 
improvements including the I -540 Don Tyson Interchange Project and pending 
improvements to 56th Street; 

WHEREAS, having an overlay district for development in Southwest Springdale 
would serve to enhance the aesthetic beauty of the City, and consequently, the 
economic value of property and general welfare of the citizens of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the citizens and property owners of the 
City of Springdale, Arkansas, that the 11Southwest Springdale Overlay Distr_~ct11 be 
adopted and implemented into the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Spri: .gdale, 
Arkansas, as Article 4, Section 5.5; 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held before the Springdale Planning 
Commission on October 7, 2013, after notice was given of said hearing as required by 
law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That a certain document, three (3) copies of which are on file in the 
office of the City Clerk of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for inspection and view by 
the public, and being marked and designated as "Southwest Springdale Overlay 
District", be and is hereby added to Chapter 130 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, as Article 4, Section 5.5, and each and all of the regulations, 
provisions, penalties, conditions and terms of said document are hereby referred to, 
adopted, and made a part hereof, as if fully set out in this ordinance. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Chapter 130 of ·the Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this Ordinance shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

Section 3: Emergency Clause: It is hereby declared that an emergency exists 
and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and 
welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its 
passage and approval. 

EmestCa/20103isc/ORDoverlay 

N 
N 



PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

2&-b ·~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

EmestCa/20103isc/ ORDoverlay 

~ 
M 



That which is underlined is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 110-77 
AND SECTION 110-79 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY; 
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Section 110-77 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, contains the provisions and regulations regarding the 
issuance of permits for parades, demonstrations, and block parties in the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Section 110-79 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, provides who is to be notified of the issuance of a permit 
under Section 110-77 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, Section 110-77 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, should be amended to require that any parade or 
demonstration route be approved by the City of Springdale Street & Public 
Facilities Department prior to the issuance of a permit by the Springdale Police 
Department; 

WHEREAS, Section 110-79 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, should be amended to required that the City of Springdale 
Street & Public Facilities Department be notified upon the issuance of a permit 
under Section 110-77 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the citizens of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Section 110-77 and Section 110-79 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 11 0-77 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 110-77. -Authority to issue; application 

The chief of police, or in his absence the next highest ranking 
officer of the police force on duty, shall have the authority to issue 
permits as required in this article, and in the issuance thereof shall 
require a written application to be filed not less than 24 hours in 

EmestCa/20 13Misc/Ord 11 0-77 

~ 
N 



advance of the parade, picket line or group demonstration on a form 
prescribed by the police department that shall require the application 
to be signed by the person filing the application. The applicant shall 
therein state the proposed place, time, purposes and size of the 
proposed parade, picket line or group demonstration, and whether any 
minors below the age of 18 years will participate. The applicant must 
obtain approval from the Street & Public Facilities Department for 
any proposed parade or demonstration route prior to applying for a 
permit. 

Section 2: Section 110-79 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 110-79. -Officials to be notified upon issuance. 

Immediately upon the issuance of a permit under this article, the chief 
of police should give notice thereof to the following: 

(a) The mayor; 
(b) The city attorney; aad 
(c) The fire chief; and 
@ The director of street & public facilities. 

Section 3: All other provisions of Chapter 110 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 4: Emer2ency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency 
exists and this ordinance, being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety 
and welfare of the citizens of Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately 
upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of _____ _ , 
2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~·~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/20 13Misc/Ordll 0-77 

.,.. 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF LEASE 
AGREEMENT FOR A COPIER FOR THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 

WORKS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the copier/printer/scanner & fax machine used by the Public Works 
Department staff has become unreliable and needs to be replaced, and 

WHEREAS, the lease agreement with Dotcom Leasing, LLC for the existing 
Sharp MX-2700N will expire in 14 months and efforts to replace the equipment under 
the terms of the existing lease agreement have not been successful, and 

WHEREAS, quotes were submitted by three (3) companies a copy of which is 
attached, and 

WHEREAS, Digital Printing Solutions has submitted the lowest quote for a new 
Toshiba e-Studio 3055c in the amount of $233.15 per month which provides all of the 
functionality required {copier, printer, fax and a scanner) as specified and includes 
provisions to buyout the remaining $1,688.85 on the existing Sharp MX-2700N copy 
machine, and 

WHEREAS, the provisions of the existing lease agreement with Dotcom Leasing, 
LLC provides an end of lease purchase option of $1 .00 (one dollar) to purchase the 
leased Sharp MX-2700N which can be placed into service in the Public Works 
Signalization Division office to copy "Cn size traffic signal plans; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into 
a 60 month lease agreement with Digital Printing Solutions for a new Toshiba e-Studio 
3055c in the amount of $233.15 per month which indudes a service agreement for the 
term of the lease. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ 1
h day of October 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~ 
Ernest Gate.-City Attorney 

\C 
N 



27 

__ - - ---- -------------------- ---- SP-rLn~dalePublicWorksDep~_rtmen! _ --· -- ------ --- -· __ _____ _ _ 
Bid Tabulation Sheet 

--- . - -----------·-----·-· - -- .J ·----------------. - . --- ·--·------ - ----
.. -- ·------------ ------------- --- ·-· .. 

i 

. ___ , _ ------------------ -------------· -----

. Black & White · 
!, Machine ! Base Price , Black & White Color Copy Overage Billed Color overage : 
. Demo , ( t . dolla , Allowance Per Allowance per Pa t , Billed per Page . I Provided i cos '" th{s . Month (copies ' Month (copies : per ge <c:os (cost per page ; 
1 (yes or no) ; per mon ; per month) per month) · ~=s:=t in dollars) l 
I : ' : 

Company Name Copier Model Submitted 

Copy World Canon ADV 2225/2230 NO $ 256.00 1500 500 $ 0.0170 $ 0.0770 

Copy World Sharp MX3115N NO $ 235.00 2500 500 $ 0.0130 $ 0 0850 

- --- -;-------! 
------------------- - ·- . - · - - -----'--------! 

---·· .. ----------- ... . 
--------------------
------- · --- ---

Maximum 
Annual 

Percentage 
Adjustment 

(percentage) 

Comments After 
Examination of Submittals 

·--------- - ------- ---
Zero 

Submittal Number One -Includes 
Check for $2.000 lor existing ease buy 

OUI 

! 
i 
t 
; 

.. -- --~----------

·-·- ---- .1.------~ 

i Monihly -~-- Total Cost of 
1 

Billing based i Five Year Lease 
i on Average j Based on 
! (1 .429) B&W,Average Monthly 
i & Average l copies of 1,429 
• 564 j b&w and 564 
I Color/Month . color r----r 

$ 260.93 $ 15.655.68 

- . - ----------·- . - .. - --- --------1 
Submittal Number Two- Includes 1 

Zero Check for $2.000 for exlsling lease buy $ 240.44 . $ 14.426.40 
out I 

- -- . ----·· --- -------- --- .. - .. - ---- - -------- - - .... - ----- ----- ------. - . - .. - ---------------.... ·-
Professional Business 

Systems 

Digital Printing Solutions 

Digital Printing Solutions 

Konica Minolta Bizhub C224e I NO 
~ 

$ 256.00 

TOSHIBA e-STUDIO 3055c NO $ 205.00 

TOSHIBA e-STUDIO 3055c NO $ 233.15 

1500 500 $ 0.0150 $ 

1500 500 $ 0.0100 $ 

1500 500 $ 0.0100 $ 

Submittal Includes Check for 
; 

0.0750 Zero $1 ,688.85 for buy oul of current lease $ 260.80 ' $ 15.648.00 
agreement wilh Copy World 

! 

Submittal dots not include a check 
0.0695 Zero for buy out of current lease $ 209.45 $ 12.566.88 

agreement with Copy World 
Submil1allncludea Check lor 

0.0695 Zero $1 .688.85 for buy oul of currontlease $ 237.60 $ 14.255.88 
agreement with Copy World 



4-~_$· ~ ·~ -------;;;-
digital printing eolutlone 2018 Town W•~ Drive • Rogers, AR 72766 • 479-636-0112 • FAX 479-636·1502 • www.<!psone.com 

September 26, 2013 

Presented to: 
Mr. Sam Goade 
Springdale Public Works Department 

Proposal: 
New Toshiba eStudlo3055C with Fax Board 
$233.15 per month/60 months > 
Price is fixed for term of contract 
lnclu.des 1,500 8 ~ x 11 B\W copies/prints 
Includes 500 8 X x 11 Color copies/prints 

Complete Coverage Maintenance: 
Includes All Service & Supplies 
Excludes Paper, Staples & Abuse 
8\ W Overages billed @ $0.01 
Color Overages billed@ $0.0695 

fLeva>d bi 
e yVL$41. ~ rft~)-6 ~t~ e ): if) ~'VV\ 

i Hl&- !tA-ks C10('1' wov f J 
L. e~( L~uyeu-T. 

QO 
M 



digital printing solutions 2018 Town West Drive • Ao(lers. AA 72756 • 479·636-0112 • FAX 479-636-1502 • www.dpsone.com 

September 19, 2013 

Presented to: 
Mr. Sam Goade 

Springdale Public Works Department 

Proposal: 
New Toshiba eStudio3055C with Fax Board 

$205.00 per month/60 months 
Price is fixed for term of contract 
Includes 1,500 8 ~ x 11 B\W copies/prints 
Includes 500 8 ~ x 11 Color copies/prints 

Complete Coverage Maintenance: 
Includes All Service & Supplies 
Excludes Paper, Staples & Abuse 
B\ W Overages billed @ $0.01 
Color Overages billed @ $0.0695 

Q"' 
N 



SamGoade 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sam Goade (sgoade@springdalear.gov) 
Thursday, September 26,2013 2:59PM 
'David Hale' 

Cc: 'Cindy Harris'; 'Doug Sprouse' 
Subject: RE: Scanned image from Copy Wortd Dispatch 
Attachments: Work Sheet for Copier Lease Proposals September 2013.xls 

Hi David, 

I have reviewed the copier lease quotes with Mayor Sprouse. We have decided to accept your 
quote and enter into a 60 month lease with the Toshiba e-Studio 3055c contingent upon 
approval by resolution by the City Council . Cindy and I would like to see the machine in your 
office in Rogers before we move forward. Do you have this model machine available for a demo 
in Rogers? If so, we could run up there anyti•e on Tuesday October 1st or Wednesday morning 
october 2nd. The process for finalizing the deal will include a resolution for consideration 
by the City Council to authorize me to terminate the existing lease with Copy World and enter 
into a five -year lease with Digital Printing Solutions . The resolution would most likely be 
on the October 22nd City Council meeting agenda. I could attempt to get it on the October 8th 
City Council meeting agenda . Also, since the other quotes included provisions to "buyout" the 
existing copier lease from Copy World (Dotcom Leasing LLC) it would be helpful if you could 
submit to me an alternate quote that would include the buyout. At the time we were accepting 
quotes the l ease buyout amount was $1,688. 85. My math comes up with a figure of $28.15 per 
month over the 60 month lease period to be added to your quote of $205 per month for a total 
of $233.15 per month to include the lease buyout amount. I have attached a copy of the bid 
tabulation sheet for your considerati on . 

Thanks, 

Sam 

sam Goade 
Public Works Director 
Springdale Public Works Department 
269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-750-8135 
Fax 479-750-8504 

--- --Original Message-- - --
From: David Hale [mailto:dhale@dpsone .com] 
Sent : Tuesday, September 24, 2013 9:30 AM 
To: 'Sam Goade' 
Subject : RE : Scanned image from Copy world Dispatch 

I look forward to hear ing from you . Thank you again for allowi ng DPS to quote this i t em. 

David T. Hale 
President 
Digital Printing Solutions, Inc. 
2018 Town West Drive 
Rogers, AR 72756 
479.644.4004 

l 

0 
~ 



-- ---Original Message-----
From: Sam Goade [mailto :sgoade@springdalear . gov] 
Sent: TuesdayJ September 24J 2813 8:59 AM 
To: 'David Hale' 
Subject : RE: Scanned image from Copy World Dispatch 

Thanks David. Hopefully I can meet with Mayor Sprouse tomorrow or Thursday and make a final 
decision . 

Sam 

sam Goade 
Public Works Director 
Springdale Public Works Department 
269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-758-8135 
Fax 479-758-8594 

-----Original Message-----
From: David Hale [mailto :dhale@dpsone . com] 
Sent : TuesdayJ September 24J 2813 8:53 AM 
To: 'Sam Goade' 
Subject: RE : Scanned image from Copy World Dispatch 

Good morning Sam. 

The Service Agreement states you may terminate by written notice at least 
38 days before renewal . 

Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you . 

David T. Hale 
President 
Digital Printing Solutions, Inc . 
2818 Town West Drive 
Rogers, AR 72756 
479.644 .4894 

-----Original Message-----
From: Sam Goade [mailto :sgoade@springdalear .gov] 
Sent : TuesdayJ September 24J 2813 7:48 AM 
To: 'David Hale' 
Subject : FW: Scanned image from Copy World Dispatch 

Hi David, 

I think we finally got our hands on the "Terms and Conditions" portion of our Copy World 
lease. 

Thanks, 

Sam 

2 

-f"l 



Sam Goade 
Public Works Director 
Springdale Public Works Department 
269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 
Springdale. Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-750-8135 
Fax 479-750-8504 

-----Original Message----
From: sea~ [mailto:scan@) 
sent: Monday. September 23, 2013 11:48 AM 
To: Brad Benton 
Subject: Scanned image from Copy World Dispatch 

Reply to: scan@cpyworld.com <scan@cpyworld.com> Device Name: Copy World Dispatch Device 
Model: MX-C311 
Location : Not Set 

File Format: PDF (Medium) 
Resolution: 299dpi x 200dpi 

Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the 
document. 
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL: 
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat. the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or 
trademarks of Adobe Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries. 

http : //www.adobe.com/ 

3 

N 
M 



SamGoade 

From: David Hale (dhale@dpsone.com] 
Thursday, September 19, 2013 1:41 PM 
'Sam Goade' 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: Copier Lease - Springdale Public Works 

Sam. 

Thank you again for allowing us the opportunity to bid on your current office equipment needs. 

1. The monthly lease payment of $205.00 includes service, 1,500 B I W cop1es/prints, 500 Color copies/prints. and 
overages at the quoted rates 

2. Yes, the Toshiba eStudio305SC is new with no copy/print counts 
3. The quote is based on your choice of 4 drawers or 2 drawers and !large capacity feeder 
4. The machine is owned by DPS and will not be sold to a 3'd party vendor 
5. DPS will install the machine, network your workstations. and provide training at no addition expense 
6. Yes 
7. Yes, if DPS is unable to fix the machine to the standards you requested at bid 

Please let me know if you have additional questions. Thank you again for thts opportuntty. 

David T. H~le 
President 
D1g1tal Printing Solut1ons, Inc. 
2018 Town West Dnve 
Rogers, AR 72756 
479.644.4004 

From: Sam Goade [mailto:sgoade@springdalear.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2013 12:18 PM 
To: 'David Hale' 
Cc: 'Ondy Harris'; 'Doug Sprouse' 
Subject: RE: Copier Lease - Springdale Public Works 

Hi David, 

Thank you for meeting with Cindy and I this mornmg to go over your cop1er lease proposal. I have the following 
questions some of which may be redundant based on our conversation of this morning and if so 1 apologize in advance: 

• It is my understanding that the Service Agreement is tncluded in your monthly lease payment of $205.00. Is that 
correct? 

• The proposed Toshiba eStudio 305Sc with Fax Board IS a new machine, never used as a demo and no copy 
counts recorded. Is that correct? 

• The machine shown on the brochure included w1th your quote has two (2) standard s1ze Cassettes and one (1) 

large Cassette. Does your quote anclude th1s Cassette configuration? If not please describe the Cassettefs} 
configuration included with your quote. 

• The machine is owned outright by your company and there will be no "third party lease" involved whatsoever. is 
this correct? 

• The machine will be set up, programmed and networked with our existing in-house users by your company at no 
additional cost including all necessary traimng for our personnel. Is that correct? 

~ 
~ 



• Would you be willing to include an unconditional guarantee for the life of the lease such that if the equ1pment 
does not perform to our satisfaction you will replace 1t with an ideal model or eqUipment equal to or greater 
than comparable features and capabilities? 

• Would you be willing to include a termination addendum with the lease that provides an option of canceling the 
lease without penalty at any time during the term of the lease provided we g1ve a thirty (30) day written notice 
as to the problems and reason for termination provided DPS having thirty (30) days from the date of the written 
not1ce to address and correct the problems? 

I have completed a comparison of the four quotes I have in hand and will be prepared to go over them with Mayor 
Sprouse sometime next week. It appears that you have submitted the lowest quote confirmmg that my assumptions 
stated above are correct. 

Thanks, 

Sam 

Sam Goade 
Public Works Director 
Spnngdale Public Works Department 
269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-750-8135 
Fax 4 79-7 50-8504 

From: David Hale [mailto:dhalc@dPSOOe.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:23 PM 
To: 'Sam Goade' 
Subject: RE: Copier Lease - Springdale Public Works 

Thank you. 

David T. Hale 
President 
Digital Printing Solutions, Inc. 
2018 Town West Dnve 
Rogers. AR 72756 
479.644.4004 

From: Sam Goade [mailto:saoade@sorioodalear.aov] 
Sent : Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:23 PM 
To: 'David Hale' 
Cc: 'Cindy Harris'; Doug Sprouse 
Subject: RE: Copier Lease - Springdale Public Works 

Hi David, 

That works for me. I have put it on my calendar for Tuesday September 17th at 2:00p.m. 

Thanks. 

Sam 

2 

"':! 
f': 



Sam Goade 
Public Works Director 
Springdale Public Works Department 
269 E. Randall Wobbe lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 4 79-750-8135 
Fax 479-750-8504 

From: David Hale [mailto:dhale@dosone.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 12:14 PM 
To: 'Sam Goade' 
Subject: RE: Copier Lease - Springdale Public Wort<s 

Would Tuesday afternoon at 2:00 work for you? Thank you for the opportunity to meet. 

David T. Hale 
President 
Digital Printing Solutions, Inc. 
2018 Town West Onvt> 

Rogers. AR 72756 

479.644.4004 

From: Sam Goade [maitto:sooade@SDringdalear.aovl 
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2013 10:20 AM 
To: dhale@dPSOOe.com 
Cc: 'Cindy Harris'; Doug Sprouse 
Subject: Copier Lease - Springdale Public Wort<s 

Hi David, 

I met with Mayor Sprouse this morning about our existing copier lease with Copy World for our copy machine at 
Springdale Public Works. The Mayor recommended that I contact you to set up a meeting to look at our existing 
equipment and to get a quote from Digital Printing Solutions for a new copier, service agreement and lease agreement. 
When would you be available to drop by for a visit? We are located at 269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane. You can reach me on 
my City cell phone at 479-601-4270. 

Thanks, 

Sam 

Sam Goade 
Public Works Director 
Springdale Public Works Department 
269 E. Randall Wobbe lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-750-8135 
Fax 479-750-8504 

3 

IF. 
~ 



I 
I 

I I I \ \ I 

/ I 

v en
 

t:
l 

0 c .....
 

l!
) ~
 

1'
1 

"C
 

v 
Y.

 
Sl

. 
~
 

0 

~ 
·~
 

0 "0
 

0 
:.<

 
~
 

~
 

"C
 

!fi 
... 

..,. 
5 

(Q
 

~
 
~
 

::'0
 

I 
~

· 
en

 
0 ru

 
* 

? 
·co

 
'T

I 
.;a

 
~
 

.e
 

~'
tl

l . 



(' ~·sruoro~2555c/3055c/3555c - __..., 

~ 

a 
-·---

Specifications 

Copyng Prowss 

Copy111!J fype 
Copy/PrN>1 Reso1ullon 
Copy/Pr:n1 S~d 
W;lrm·UP I Klll! 
f·•s' Copy Oul rum) 
Mnx Dlllv C\ICIC 
M1 riiP'e Cor)V1ng 
,'\,·;ccp~oh!c Paper S•.:l! 
ancJWc1gh: 

Mi!morv rMax1 

H;1ouc:1on·F. nlnr~l"mP.ru 
l3ypass 

Gor\troiP"''c' 
P;liJer&IPP'V 

OupiP.X 

Outmn:~'or15 

WCI\)111 
GMYK TQI',ff YICl(f 
PuY~~er Supptv 

Po·.~~er Corl:>tltnOIIOfl 

Color MFP 

Up to 35 PPM 

Medium/Large Workgroup 

Copy, Print. Scan, Fax 

Secure MFP 

lnd1ror.1 ~lnc:lrot.l:llll: PholoqraphiC lrnnstcr System 
Wllll lntonKll rrnn ~1fnr B•11t 
I I'D Hrl>ld F'nnanl) 

GOO • G(l() dp1 IGOfl x 1<'00 • PS:I on1y1 
;J!v:>!>. 31ll:l0. :IVJ!• PI 'M CokJr/I:I&W 
1\f.Jprox. ? ,· SHcor uJ!-~ 

H 1 :(; .1 S~nncts Cr>l0r11l,~W 

l lli)K. 1! ~1K. 1 i!>K Cr~J1r.s 
liP :n 9!lfl Cop,.,, 
Ca:;scth:. S1-HtrJU.lt1f:i 'lli:Junrl - 1.10 bhltJP.x. 

I:IVI)J!Jc· a.!J· X S.8" 10 1.0 'I!; it) Hond . 1()0 ;b Ccvnr ' 
ST-R !r> 1:>·, .-1:· fl.liUifYil; b·100 lbi 
PH> s r-H ;o LO •Hi ·h Bu"<l · 1.10 :h tnot , , 
LCf . I I ' I! I) • ;18 It) fJnn(Jl 
M:un M··~HlOI't': :~ Gl3 
HI)· !riO Gn rSr:f.ur·•v SED Om<?t 
.?~"',.to .1()(!' ' ,1 

tOO·Sh· e: 'S111;1r:" Hvpass rtf) II) Bond · tCO b CovP.r: 
Color !r LCO T<Jrrch 1-'.Jncl 
UJJ •n ;l,?.tlll· SI\t!l~tln!)ul C.Jpar~:y 
Standarrl ~! x !1!>0·SilcP.r C,·l~snucs 
IOO·Silcnll.lyp. ts:; 
1 x 5~0-Shcel PFP (3rd Cassette) 
1 x ~>fxH:ihoPt Ca$W1IO 14111 Casso!lotlnr f'FP 
Opl1nn;1l I x :>.OOO·Shool LCI 
S:<JnrJarrJ 1\utnmatrc Duplex Lhllt 
fH]Ib 1!1JI Ir1 1-1011Jirl(1C!XI 
i\tlflltlX, :!:1' Y. ?f>.:l" X :l\" fW xI) X HI 
Apt,rm. 1titi.ol IlK 
(:MY :?f.IK. HI<. 3?.K 
li'O V, 1!>Arl\l,:: 
M~}X'flll /Ill ~ :) k"V 

Print Specifications 

P\Jl Suouor: 
Utl• 'r.~:1na Svs:em~ 

!-1r<1!c;c:o1Surlr.l(Jr' 

IJnvc~rr. 

COilrlP.C:IIVIIY 

rJtN;<:O Matt:l!}Oil iNnl 

I ~·!f h'll;;tl14.' ' ' 

f'lCLG ;u~eJ PosiS<:nrJ: J. Xf'lS 
NHl·tJ~rr. 1·i.!>. Wu :rJow~ XP V s:•1. :. 'JI!~1<lows Server 200:.1. 
:!OG.~. ?llOHH:1• G1tr.- Mct.JI ramc. MilC:Il:aSh, L :nu<. UNIX 
AS-100. SAP 

11-'X, SPX. fCI"If'. 1\pp,of~lk. Nelf110S Ov•!' TCP11P. I f'R,t Pl1 
I!Jf'. SMH, SNMI' N11!wart:. f'nrr \1100 
SP.rvnr :>oo:l!:'OOBJ:>011/JH?:;m1:>. W1nt:lows I<P. V1s1a. i.e. 
M.1Cdlfrl!:l1 10.:>. 1U.:l. 10..1. 10.5. 10.6. 10./, AS-100 I .I'H X. 
Pop tllOO, :;AJJ H/J. l lrliX f-l'lf!r 

lll:!OO/!IIO!lll;l<IJI X H l1nrnnr. illO?. I Itl,q/11 opuona!l 
Tc,ptu;c;c>:;:~ 

Wirwl<;WH (VIsla. l , :>OOH. 20()8H:!, 2rl1:/) fWHOU NuvC!tl. 
HI'OS !1);11"11. C11rrx 

Scan Specifications 

Sc~,, ResottJ~lOn 

Sr.:an Speed 

Ftlf~ FGnn~n 

1rx1 diJ·. t!•O <lp. ~on !llll. :100 •JJJ•. -100 (tPI. FJOO df)l 

; :l SPM I 1-S•m ·~1:100 tlpl. ~f) SPM LT· S1.:e '01600 w"<Jn 
COI IVKll!. 13 SPM 1 T · Svr> "'' 3t)Q <Jp· <~Oior scannrC)) 
TIJ'f . r>DI , S<:t.\lfe i>()l . JPEG. >:PS 

Facsimile Specifications 

Cornpat,blllV 
Dtl:J Comorcs~:cn 
Trnnsrn:5srort Speed 
F<Jx Modern StJr~<!rJ 
Mernory Tri'lr1Smls..-;u1r; 

Sc:m StJOOCI 

Sup·•rG:r 
MH . MH V.MR ·JlliG 
1\(JiliOX :J SI!COild:: PN P~<J'' 
:t.l.HK!)p•; 

100 J<ll .•. :>.ooo llo::r•1at on:: Mox 
41)() \J(!S::I~1110n~ tJtlll 
;· s~~conth; ~'or IJ,'J! J~. MoJXII'tlurn /:3 SPM 

E-Filing Specifications 

Om>ra11nn Mr·!lhocl 
Ntlfllht"!r of Bnxr!s 
C:Jt>liCIIV Of 130Xfl~ 

<:olclr lo~u:t 1 Sc:roen () Jillrc)j l'ilf1t)f nr Chell' PC 

1 F'111ll~: flrrx, ?00 l'uv:lln UMr l·loxes 
100 I okfr.n: 1 'nr fJux . .-1uo \Jnr.rmems p,, folder 
?00 Pi\qf:!ti P~t Dtx;llttlP.nl 

TOSHIBA 
Leading Innovation ·,> 

Security (Standard) 

D:ll;l I llr.r'/pt<ur 
f\tHitr11UK;Hhc)n 

~~~r> All 1\fS CSF.IJ HJr<11"""'' 
I DAI'. SM I I '. Wrmlow.: Smvr>r Do1nnul. I C>:ar 

Accessories (Options) 

Additional Paper Options 
Pl;,lf:ll 

Rt\1'11· lOllS!tt·!t!!" 
P;JfJ•!: I t!l""c J Pedt!f;:o,t: ~5C:·SIX:01fJerfcs::d. S: ,!~P.ftlo,lll·l-4 lo l .. ettq•:t 
C~JS!~OI'r~ Mn~ Hurr h!1fJ·Sh.cw.1 ~~<iP.s!n : S1:lletnP.nl-H :o 1 t.~tJUI:r 

l .lrclt? C.:~~P ... lc:t:v 1 P.i'U1t'!r (l.CF 1. :!.oor~-She~! [Uawr~'· umr'' 

Finishing Options 
S.:!.C id!r~ '5: • r:t~ l n•~llcr 

1r.J•; : !..j~:t,:h C:u):tc :·, :J.COC Shr.mls • ."?S1J Sht·c~! s~.): on.uv Tr,t•1 flit 
s·~,l(~ C.:J11ao:v .;c $1"1t:'":s 
tj() P. U.Jf'~: o l!l ~ht !'t! ' - ;1 SS BlXlh;n;:: 

MtJ 1··1 'c)5tf1t)l1 i Ill I(• F1•.1nr.tl un~! lf')r S.Jdd:t~·St !t:!ll IU~i ll• :r 

Mtll! -r .,.,.,ll;or' c()ll!iGit' 1 "''srwr 
lr;l\ I S1:1r:1< C1P<.!City: <'.000 Shc~IS Ill' 
S:ar)Jo C.lrKtr.::v ~,o StlCct~ 

Mull:· I 'rH!Ihnnl lo tc: Punr:l\ Ullt~ tor CnnSOIP. Fuw.;t\c•r 
lllll(!f r •111~11 u~r 

:> 1r;rv: :.on Sht!fl:~ rl Ti 
Sli llllll C:Jt "''"'v: !10 Sii(!C!W 

Mlllli·l 'lls>lrllll Hole: Pwlt:ll Ur111 tnr Inner I aw;tmr 

Connectivity/Security Options 
I if M J~l· ' Kl: Ht ~l l l hll ~t I \VIit l MJ111)A ;Jr J<J MJ 110/ 

I d 'll iiOilfd 
:>ncJ I VII' J.t:< 

'NKr•·•·:,, ... t i\N,\t i,JI•iPr 
VV 'f r> ' !~;:; J\rlt f ·1 n t.J 

Ml'l:• ~it ·; ul FPol(,lf:t u ·r t:-CONNFC'; 
IP Sf~ 11\liJ•'.,. 

1\tJv:H IC•~rJ '..ic~lttlt!~lll iRr.H ;t!; 

SharefJfJ•Il! C f UII\r .. 't;:tl ' 

I xt:ltatt(lt:Celtlll'!l:lr•r 

nrY.''I": Uoc•; '..;ortrh~!tlt 

Miscellaneous Options 
1\~;r.t :S!jlll\f! tvrn ll;n td"' 

Kfl1b ·1fii>C 
MH:I();.<t, 

K.lliCJ:.l:JN 
MYIIl:l\l 
KI)IO:II 

M.J1 1 •1~~ 

M.lljlll·1 
M.II11J," 

M.lfit[).\ 

MJIII:lGN 

MJt·iOO/ 

KN:'!1!iJ 
Gl)1 :1;>1lNX 

GD1:1t·;(jl 
CNtrlCO 

( >N:\010 

'.~~" 1()111 

•..il ' ltl.;O 
Glll?tl0111l 

~lfll-l~( i 

'.<111·1!>1) 
;,_",HI!_..UJ 

'<!<./;>!!() 

CD£]) m G IJI;J t: .. ~ 
U~tfO 

Corporate Off1ce !·)/.1(: 11'1 ne B.v11 .. !rvHH:. CA ~fJt~l~ · H i:l1 

r,) : g.m •. lfi2·f.>00C: 

Mac 

r ,JS' Cnas· <li:H Hoo,:e ·io l:ns:. :>till ~;:n, P:rr~•f1Po.U1v. N..lll;n:,~ 
k 9/3 .. ~~16.:? ;'00 

M ih~JPS' 

SnuH· 

\VCf.! t:r .. 'l~' 

wnr,s· .. 

n/ i(} VY. Brvn MJwr A\oH .. Suq·~ .o'OO Ch•r:dllU. II f)(;t;;H 

; ;, :' ;:;.:JHr.·6CCC 

:!(~:~; F3~kr-r~ f\o1 fl RcJ . O,Jt:tfl:t. !_~A :JOOI11 

rt:. r,;g.:;.: r..93S~: 

·),'10 l rv1n~ Hivn .. lrwnf' c;," "tJi·~tH 

k: ~.tg . .JG2'~GOCC 
WV/V'I hlltO;Ilf!:h....iOSil!hil f:CJ!Il 

It ''I • j ' llt-1 . ,, II ·',t. Ill Ill' ,,JI to • .' '11 .~ I II '· ' >VII' IU I : +1' 1< ,•,, • til I I I• '·• ·f . 11'1111 lio11 ,f. 

, Jt'l" !,,,, .. !!' 1{::• .tMt. t\ , 11: •• "'" ' : 'tt_. 'I"Dfl.:, ll;f•llt'f •• ·lift~lljlt. lh~ II~ lu•:lul~ol N1 11 .II· •lf•'lr"": •~ I 
. k;;.f1:~:<;.tnt:4 111,JV lto1. t¥',1-.,lltli'LLI11\It 1·11~ .,f l.)rtlt ktr:l 'o\Uf)I J \ P··~·l'-'•' \:: t"lttc:l .1 .. x-.. .: /\nllltlfl/1!11 

J, l'illllt.l IIP,M'I'•'''I • In• . tV. !Ii, lJ Ill! IV 11111,.•1 Vl~IIIO: ,If •• ~~flll'-tlt r• : II. I':OII1N I I o1 ., • fJ\tl!l.ltJI', ~lllr!t •; 1,'1' 

ll•tlfo' 011¥'•!1 .Ill• I t ;I .Oilo!f'IIIJJIV 11',\IIH'•I'OIIj)\111(1 Y•llflt:: livt:llttfll.'nr:IWCIJ ... Uf)l'tJI IIII "J •;y•,ft!UI 

.. liP' : 1,"'~11 1 ,_11\11 .. ""' r l-iii'-..'H'i'· ~lkti'C~It·., II H. l:'l•tl.ltt ll!ll :t• lr,PJIUij I ll~~~~~~ 
liN l .. to l ... ,':":~; .. , .'!l:l'~•;'illf,•,.,;J~;[,~"'(;Hif.:C:IWI• 1:.' ..... ( 1(, •t.J :! 

r-
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXTENSION 
OF A LAND LEASE FOR A CELL TOWER 

LOCATED IN THE LUTHER GEORGE GROVE 
STREET PARK 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, Arkansas, is a party to a Lease 
Agreement ("the Lease") with Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership for the 
leasing of a cell tower site on property located in Luther George Grove 
Street Park, and 

WHEREAS, the Lease and renewal options included in the first 
amendment expires on August 25, 2026, and American Tower, who has 
subleased this property from Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership, desires 
to add additional renewal options, and . 

WHEREAS, American Tower has proposed two additional five year 
renewal options with an increase in the annual lease payment to $12,800 on 
August 26, 2026, and $13,200 on August 26, 2031, and 

WHEREAS, these funds would be used to provide maintenance and 
upkeep on the Luther George Grove Street Park; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT 
the City Clerk and Mayor are hereby authorized to execute The Second 
Amendment To Tower Site Lease Agreement with Fayetteville MSA 
Limited Partnership for the cell tower site located in the Luther George 
Grove Street Park. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

&f-pL~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

oc 
f4': 



City of Springdale 
Cell Tower Site Payments 

September 9, 2013 

Annual 
Current Contract 

08/26/96 to 08/25/01 
08/26/01 to 08/25/06 
08/26/06 to 08/25/11 
08/26/11 to 08/25/16 

Contract Extension 
08/26/16 to 08/25/21 
08/26/21 to 08/25/26 

· Proposed Renewal Options 
08/26/26 to 08/25/31 
08/26/31 to 08/25/36 

Rent 
4,000 
4,400 1 0. 00°/o 
4,800 9.09°/o 
5,200 8.33o/o 

8,000 53.85% 
8,400 5.00o/o 

12,800 52.38% 
13,200 3.13°/o 

a
t"': 



THE SECOND AMENDMENT TO TOWER SITE LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Second Amendment to Tower Site Lease Agreement (the "Amendment') is entered into on this day of 
20 ___, by and between the City of Springdale ("Lessor'') and Fayetteville MSA Limited 

Partnership, an Arkansas limited partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless ("Lessee"). 

RECITALS 

A. George's, Inc., predecessor in interest to Lessor, and Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership, by its General 
Partner, Alltel Mobile Communications of Northwest Arkansas, Inc., predecessor in interest to Lessee, entered 
into that certain Tower Site Lease Agreement dated August 23, 1996, as amended by that certain First 
Amendment to Option to Purchase Agreement dated July 8, 2008 (as amended, the "Lease''), whereby the 
Lessee leases a portion of the real property owned by Lessor located in Washington County, Arkansas (the 
"Parent Parcef'), such portion being more particularly depicted or described on Exhibit "A" hereto, together 
with certain easements for access and public utilities (collectively, the "Leased Premises"); and 

B. Lessee entered into that certain Lease and Sublease Agreement with American Towers, Inc. (now known as 
American Towers LLC) and other parties identified therein (the "Sublease''), dated April 2, 2001 whereby 
Lessee subleased the Leased Premises to American Towers, Inc.; and 

C. Lessor and Lessee desire to amend the terms of the Lease to extend the term thereof and to make the other 
changes that are set forth in this Amendment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the ·foregoing recitals and mutual covenants set forth herein and 
other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the 
parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Lease Term Extended. In addition to any renewal options granted to Lessee in the Lease prior to this 
Amendment (such existing renewal options are referred to in this Amendment as "Existing Renewal Terms''), 
Lessee shall have the option to extend the Lease for each of two (2) additional five (5) year renewal terms (each 
a "New Renewal Term" collectively the "New Renewal Terms''). The first New Renewal Term will begin on 
August 26, 2026, which is the day following the expiration of the last remaining Existing Renewal Term. 
Unless the Lease is sooner terminated or not renewed by Lessee, the final expiration date of the Lease, after 
giving effect to this Amendment would be August 25, 2036. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary 
contained in the Lease, the Lease will automatically renew for any remaining Existing Renewal Terms, as well 
as for each of the successive New Renewal Terms, unless ninety (90) days before the expiration of the then 
current term, Lessee notifies Lessor in writing that Lessee elects not to renew the term of the Lease. References 
in this Amendment to "Renewal Term" shall refer collectively to the Existing Renewal Term(s) and the New 
Renewal Term(s). 

2. Rent. Effective as of August 26, 2026, the rent payable from Lessee to Lessor under the Lease is hereby 
increased to Twelve Thousand Eight Hundred and No/100 Dollars per year (the "Renf'). Commencing August 
26, 2031, and upon the commencement of each successive Renewal Term thereafter, the annual rent payable 
under the Lease is hereby increased by Four Hundred and No/100 Dollars ($400.00). Rent and any other 
payments expressly required to be paid by Lessee to Lessor under the Lease and this Amendment shall continue 
to be paid to, and all taxable income from the same shall be reported by, City of Springdale AR. 

3. Memorandum of Lease: If a Memorandum of Lease is not executed by Lessor at the same time Lessor 
executes this Amendment, then upon written request by Lessee, Lessor shall fully cooperate with Lessee and 
execute a Memorandum of Lease that is recordable within the jurisdiction in which the Leased Premises is 
located within thirty (30) days of Lessee's request therefore. 

HIGHWAY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE / 98201 

c:: 
"':t 



6. Notices. All notices must be in writing and shall be valid upon receipt when delivered by hand, by nationally 
recognized courier service, or by First Class United States mail, certified, return receipt requested to the address 
set forth herein. Either party may change its notice address with 30 days written notice. Refusal to accept 
delivery of any notice or the inability to deliver any notice because of a changed address of which no notice was 
given, shall be deemed to be receipt of any such notice. 

Lessor: 

Lessee: 

City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership, d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
180 Washington Valley Road 
Bedminster, NJ 07921 
Attention: Network Real Estate 

With copies to: American Tower 
10 Presidential Way 

Woburn, MA 01801 
Attn: Land Management 

and 

American Tower 
116 Huntington A venue 
Boston, MA 02116 
Attn: Legal Department 

7. Signage: Lessor grants to Lessee the right to install and maintain during the term of the Lease any identifying 
signs, and other types of signs, including but not limited to signs along any access road to the Leased Premises, 
on the Leased Premises; and any and all signs required by any governmental authority on the Leased Premises 
and on the Parent Parcel. Lessee agrees to minimize the size of such signs as reasonably required for 
readability and compliance with regulations or directives of any governmental authority. 

8. Governmental Approvals: Lessor shall fully cooperate with Lessee and Lessee's Customers' efforts to obtain 
and maintain in effect all governmental approvals. Lessee shall perfonn all other acts and pay all reasonable 
expenses required to obtain any approvals deemed necessary by Lessee. Lessor irrevocably authorizes Lessee, 
Lessee' s Customers, and their agents to file applications as Lessor's agent with governmental authorities, 
which applications relate to Lessee and Lessee's Customers' intended use of the Leased Premises, including 
but not limited to, land use and zoning applications. Lessor agrees not to oppose any requests for such 
approvals and agrees to execute in a timely manner, but no longer than 15 days after the request therefor, any 
documentation related to such approvals. Lessor's failure to comply with this provision shall constitute a 
material breach of the Lease. 

9. E stoppels: Each party agrees to furnish to the other, within 30 days after request, such reasonable estoppel 
information as the other may reasonably request 

10. Modification of Leased Premises: Lessee shall have the right at Lessee's sole cost and expense without prior 
notice to, or consent of Lessor: (i) to modify, replace or repair any facilities, utilities, equipment, structures, 
towers, property or improvements ("Improvements") now or hereafter located on the Leased Premises; and (ii) 
to add additional Improvements on the Leased Premises. Improvements include, but are not limited to 
antennas, cabling, additional storage buildings, security fence of chain link or comparable construction, 

H1GHWAY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE / 98201 

-~ 



cabinets and shelters. Any provision of the Lease that requires additional approval by Lessor, or additional 
consideration to be paid to Lessor, for the modification or addition of any Improvements is hereby deleted. 

11. Existing Subleases and Facilities. Lessor hereby consents to (i) any prior or existing subleases and/or 
licenses of the Leased Premises, or a portion thereof, by Lessee, to any third party, and (ii) any existing 
structures, equipment, facilities, property or other improvements made or added to the Leased Premises by 
Lessee or its sublessees or licensees. 

12. Condition of Lease: Lessor acknowledges and agrees that as of the date of this Amendment, there are no 
uncured defaults by Lessee under the terms of the Lease, and no known conditions which following the 
passage of time alone would constitute defaults under the terms of the Lease, and that the Lease is in full force 
and effect. 

13. Representations, Warranties and Covenants of Lessor. Lessor hereby represents, warrants and/or covenants 
that: (i) Lessor and the persons signing this Amendment on behalf of Lessor have the authority to cause Lessor 
to enter into, and be bound by the terms of, this Amendment; and (ii) Lessor has good and marketable fee 
simple title to the Leased Premises and the Parent Parcel, and any other real property across which Lessor has 
granted, or may subsequently grant easement rights to Lessee, or Lessee's sublessees and/or licensees, (iii) 
Lessor shall deliver to Lessee such reasonable documentation requested by Lessee or Lessee's customers 
verifying the ownership truth and accuracy of the above representations of Lessor. The representations of 
Lessor made in this section shall survive the execution of this Amendment, and Lessor hereby agrees to 
indemnify Lessee for any damages, costs or charges of any kind incurred by Lessee as a result of the breach of 
the representations, warranties or covenants of Lessor made in the Lease and in this Amendment. 

14. Full Force and Effect; Entirety; Amendment. Except as modified herein, the Lease and all the covenants, 
agreements, terms, provisions and conditions thereof remain in full force and effect and are hereby ratified and 
affirmed. This Amendment, together with the Lease, constitutes the entire agreement among the undersigned 
parties hereto. Any modification to this Amendment or the Lease must be in writing and signed and delivered 
by authorized representatives of the affected parties in order to be effective. In the event of a conflict between 
the terms of this Amendment and the terms of the Lease, the terms of this Amendment shall control. 

15. Capitalized Tenns. Any capitalized terms used in this Amendment, but not defined herein, shall have the 
meanings given to such tenns in the Lease. 

16. Counterparts. This Amendment may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be an original and 
which together shall constitute one instrument. The parties agree that a scanned or electronically reproduced 
copy or image of this Amendment bearing the signatures of the parties hereto shall be deemed an original and 
may be introduced or submitted in any action or proceeding as competent evidence of the execution, terms and 
existence of this Amendment notwithstanding the failure or inability to produce or tender an original, executed 
counterpart of this Amendment and without the requirement that the unavailability of such original, executed 
countetpart of this Amendment first be proven. 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON NEXT PAGE) 

ffiGHWAY412AT71 SPRINGDALE / 98201 

f"' 
'o::t' 



IN WTI'NESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have each executed this Amendment as of the dates written 
below. 

LESSOR: 
City of Springdale 

By: 

Print Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

LESSEE: 
Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership 
an Arkansas limited partnership 

By: 

Print Name: 

Title: 

Date: 

HIGHWAY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE /98201 

~ 
""'!! 



EXHIBIT A 
TO LEASE AMENDMENT 

This Exhibit A may be replaced by an As-Built Survey, at Lessee 's option, by inserting a new ExhibitA-1 hereto, 
depicting the Leased Premises, Access and Utilities Easements and if applicable, guy wire and guy anchor easements, 

which ExhibitA-1 shall replace this Exhibit A. 

PARENT PARCEL 

[To be replaced with legal description from Lessor's Deed] 

HIGHWAY412AT71 SPRINGDALE/ 98201 

"':t 
"':t 



EXHIBIT A 
TO LEASE AMENDMENT (CONTINUED) 

LEASED PREMISES 

.. 

PROPERlY BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION roR·:_rowER .srrE: 
' - ~ ' ... . . -. .:. . .. . ~ 

Part oi L~oh.-21 ottd· 2%. ·sloek'·2. Broo~ ~ _Ad.dlt.lon': -(~· .· t he- Cli'y of.. 
Sp.r i ngdiiJe, AriU~-!'U$ Of\ reeord. ·t)F Y(astdrigtc)'n' C~unty 'P~at· BJI,Qk. ot Poge "97· 
being· port ·of:_.the · _Sou~httt~t .. ~.orter '·(Sff' t/4}: of · ~be··.So'!Uiecbt ·_Quorhr 
(SE· l /-4) · of. Sectio.n ·3s, '·Township· 18 Nortti. : Rdtage ~~Q 1iut."bf "the f 'if t h .. 

· Principal ·· UH!dlari; Woshinglcn· Coun t y, ·A'rtcon~(I,;-;)Ti.re· ~ort l eylo.t: I.Y .' 
due r f bed n .1 G t.l_o.~~} _ .· ,<· · ·.! .. • . . · . • . . • , ~, ~ :;. . : . " ·:: -'1 . ... f: .' 

· couuotct~htat .-··a i·~und . --~~~~~ t ·:,t;c . suuth•est ~~~~---~~ sold. s~.uibwic~t 
· QuG'rlcr (·$W ;·iy4-)-·of_._._.~.ho . . S.,~"iM,"'{ .Ouorh_r {SE . ·l/~h. fflt~d:: :s~ud(:sa
\deg~ee•-. J~ . ~·-4\~t~s··~:- ai~o"~'· ·: ·tJt~t _: . alo..t;~g:~ the. .. ~~'!Lll· .:1:l,_io_~ . o_f .. ,. Mf~ 
~out bwe s l · ~0(_..~. r -~:{$• ~ ~~1.41 :·~Jtt: . .\lit. :~~u1 "'t!i l- ·.Qu~zJerj.:t;(~l/4~ .. ·,-. 6§3~;u~~ 

· \eett -~!HE~t;'E;~·~~Il-~il- -AitC1i.t t:•: .2~~;fofri~t-es:.:l l ~-~{c ~"' lf_s:··'£!ilf:b .~ 7~11:~~:23: :r.{~~ t~~-
·:o':'ut . ~l'"t~-h,al .}t·~~-~~b~~~" ar~tt~hu1:hw~t~~~.t.~_ .. ,-:~.,.~~·=J~!:t .. :tto_~,==~~~l~-'lj 
··_s.e ld ,Orooh .(! ·A·h-n -:for , U•e·:.PA1'N:T-. Of. • .DE.cttfiiN>J'NGi T.H~~ift ... ~:Ol !«~R-~n~ 
_ :. -~3-;~; "~~~t!"~ ·&~Hl~g&t~; te~~~,-~t~~i:~- (ti:~ ~}~r.:nn.(:fcft~~\tlf~·:: ~bzj~~.!«l\~· 
·- ful-•.t-o··-a··:s ·tl$ie~ -~M·fi~ i fiff'JJf. ccs u.t!fl··.sa·; ~ -. • idf til'a ... l·, 
.:;. •• • lot ' • ;-,•· .ll':t· ·..:.;;r:i ... ,.~~•~t .... _ ~-;.;~"l· ... ~ .... t.fl~:r~·r -~"! .,_;~ -~~~ .J,,...•.:-· •.. ~l!.~~~~ii't-.."'1~:.., -t-.h~·l~-
··: sec·on..s ~lit, ·li--·;l~"-"'-·®-:l!fre:J:.·· .. - 10 -;~J,D~ Otf_,i-nD~.Ii·' .1;n~n. UI:Ju~ '"'~"'-"K-':~CW · vf .. 

-~ d~·~~f'ie$·:~3.~_:·~~-··f'!i~~~~~~:;~~}t~I1'\.)~/~!JQ~:"~~~~~~~J~'-~:~~?i\t;o~~~~f(:·:.·{ir~~-
. r,_b.~r· o.n.•. :t.b.~" .I.'J\~1.~.:~-: .o·f~::; .. ~.a· Cl~~~\.:.;· {"~2"}. J~t~~::~f.1.11f"'ee-;.;,jf.rC}r~e!tA;28~ 

mt ri u t u': ·1 9 .;' ~~Ji ribli'hyitfS.k:<~fiifilf,~ ;t;;;~ ~Sout ti}tf n e·. · ·of.·'· ·;aTd J..11.t,t . 2"1-'~iid: ~~~ . ]~ :·~ . ~-ee·t .· ·:•tli"\hl: ~~~·Jl'-t":· of·-<e~g.{~'" :ftig , ·;-<:~i-ili~a'i'ni nq. ~~9J):);:s-·~~;ro~ i~··: '.~·,·~· 
0~:1 1 2~ ·ac'r e s · .-: =~~e~:o-,- ... · t iJ·s= .. ~= .. '"t' .=tr~.J'~. ~::~: : :~;.~ = . · ··: ·i···· ':" ·. · ·. <: £~ ~ ~~ ~~ •• ~~.:~~ :.~ -\~,": -.~.:~-'t~.: ~~ ~ ~ 
. - :-:-·· .. ,~;·.1~-/' . .• -~ ... // ..• ; ·:· .--··:·' ...... J: .::~-.- . ::.~·. · .. .. ~-~~ . . . / .. -~ ._.,J'v:. ·.:-tof~ .. ~ ... ·: . ; ··, :; :· ·- ; _ .. ~.: 

ACCESS AND Ufll..ITY EASEMENT 

Lessee retains any and all access and utility easement(s) from the Leased Premises to the public right of way. 

HIGHWAY412AT71 SPRJNGDALE/98201 

II) 
~ 



Prepared by and Return to: 
American Tower 
1 0 Presidential Way 
Woburn, MA 01801 
Attn: Land Management/Rachel Chipman, Esq. 
ATC Site#: 98201 
ATC Site Name: IDGHW AY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE 
Assessor Parcel#: 815~20775-000 

Prior Recorded Lease Reference: 
Document No.: 98057221 
State of: Arkansas 
County of: Washington 

MEMORANDUM OF LEASE 

This MEMORANDUM OF LEASE (this "Memo~andum") is entered into on the day of 
-----.,.---:-:--' 20 __ by and between the City of Springdale ("Lessor'), and Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership, 
an Arkansas limited partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless ("Lessee"). 

NOTICE is hereby given of the following described Lease as amended, for the purpose of recording and giving 
notice of the existence of said Lease. To the extent that notice of such Lease has previously been recorded, then this 
Memorandum shall constitute an amendment of any such prior recorded notice(s). 

1. Lease: George's, Inc., predecessor in interest to Lessor, and Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership, by its 
General Partner, Alltel Mobile Communications of Northwest Arkansas, Inc., predecessor in interest to Lessee, 
entered into that certain Tower Site Lease Agreement dated August 23, 1996, as amended by that certain First 
Amendment to Option to Purchase Agreement dated July 8, 2008 (as amended, the "Lease"), whereby the 
Lessee leases a portion of the real property owned by Lessor located in Washington County, Arkansas (the 
"Parent Parcef'), such portion being more particularly depicted or described on Exhibit "A" hereto, together 
with certain easements for access and public utilities and, if applicable, easements for guy wires and guy 
anchor easements (collectively, the "Leased Premises"), a memorandum of which was recorded on September 
10, 1996 as Document Number 98057221 in the registry ofWashington County, Arkansas. 

2. Expiration Date: Subject to the terms of the Lease, and assuming the exercise by Lessee of all renewal 
options currently in the Lease, the final expiration date of the Lease would be August 25, 2036. 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, in no event shall Lessee be required to exercise any option to renew the term of 
the Lease. 

3. Leased Premises: The Leased Premises, together with any access or utility easements granted to Lessee is 
descnbed or depicted on Exhibit A, attached hereto. Exhibit A may be replaced by an as~built survey at 
Lessee's option, accurately depicting the Leased Premises, any applicable access and utility easements, and if 
applicable, guy wire and guy anchor easements, at which time the ' as built' survey shall be attached hereto as 
Exhibit A-1, and shall replace Exhibit A in its entirety. 

4. Additional Provisions. 

HIGHWAY412AT71 SPRINGDALE/98201 

'-'= 
""1 



a. Government Approvals: Lessor shall fully cooperate with Lessee and Lessee's sublessees and 
licensees ("Lessee's Customers'") efforts to obtain and maintain in effect all governmental approvals. 
Lessee shall perform all other acts and pay all reasonable expenses required to obtain any approvals 
deemed necessary by Lessee. Lessor irrevocably authorizes Lessee, Lessee' s Customers, and their 
agents to file applications as Lessor's agent with governmental authorities, which applications relate 
to Lessee and Lessee' s Customers' intended use of the Leased Premises, including but not limited to, 
land use and zoning applications. Lessor agrees not to oppose any requests for such approvals and 
agrees to execute in a timely manner, but no longer than 15 days after the request therefor, any 
documentation related to such approvals. Lessor's failure to comply with this provision shall 
constitute a material breach of the Lease. 

b. Transfer/Assignment by Lessor. The Lease provides that Lessor shall not transfer, assign, sell, or 
convey any or all interest of the Leased Premises or the Lease to any third party unless such party 
specifically assumes the terms of the Lease in writing at or before the time of such assignment, sale or 
conveyance, and prior to such transfer Lessee is notified of the transfer in writing. Any transfer by 
Lessor in violation of this provision shall render any such transfer (whether by operation of law or 
not), at the option of Lessee, invalid and void. 

c. License or Sublease by Lessee. Lessee may sublet or license any part of the Leased Premises for any 
permissible use under the Lease at any time without notice to, or consent from, Lessor. Lessee and 
Lessee' s sublessees and licensees shall be entitled to use the Leased Premises for any use not 
prohibited in the Lease, and the provisions of the Lease shall benefit Lessee's Customers. 

5. Notices. All notices must be in writing and shall be valid upon receipt when delivered by hand, by nationally 
recognized courier service, or by First Class United States mail, certified, return receipt requested to the 
address set forth herein. Either party may change its notice address with 30 days written notice. Refusal to 
accept delivery of any notice or the inability to deliver any notice because of a changed address of which no 
notice was given, shall be deemed to be receipt of any such notice. 

Lessor: 

Lessee: 

City of Springdale 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

Fayetteville MSA Limited Partnership, d/b/a Verizon Wireless 
180 Washington Valley Road 
Bedminster, NJ 07921 
Attention: Network Real Estate 

With copies to: American Tower 
1 0 Presidential Way 

Woburn, MA 01801 
Attn: Land Management 

and 

American Tower 
116 Huntington Avenue 
Boston, MA 02116 
Attn: Legal Department 

ffiGHWAY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE I 98201 

.... 
'-.:! 



6. Effect: This Memorandwn is not a complete swnmary of the terms and conditions contained in the Lease. 
Provisions in the Memorandum should not be used in interpreting the Lease provisions. In the event of a 
conflict between this Memorandwn and the Lease, the Lease will control. 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS) 

HIGHWAY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE /98201 

QC 
~ 



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Lessor and Lessee have each executed this Memorandum as of the day first above 
written. 

LESSOR: 
City of Springdale 

By: ____________________ ___ 
PrintNrume: __________________ __ 
Title: ______________________ ___ 

LESSEE: 
Fayetteville MSA limited Partnership 
an Arkansas limited partnership 

By: ______________________ _ 

Print Nrume: -----------------
Title: --------------------

WITNESSES: 

Signature 
Print Nrume: ______________ __ 

Signature 
Print Nrume: ______________ _ 

WITNESSES: 

Signature 

Print Nrume: ---------------

Signature 
Print Name: ______________ __ 

HIGHWAY 412AT71 SPRINGDALE/98201 

0' 
"':! 



LESSOR ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

State of _____ __, 

Countyof ) 

On before me, (here insert name), a Notary Public, 
personally appeared personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by 
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, 
executed the instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Notary Public 
Print Name:---.,--------
My commission expires: ____ _ 

LESSEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

HIGHWAY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE /98201 

c: ., 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

State of ______ _, 

Countyof ) 

On before me, (here insert name), a Notary Public, 
personally appeared personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis 
of satisfactory evidence) to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscnbed to the within instrument and 
acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by 
his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, 
executed the instrument. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Notary Public 
Print Name:-,-----------
My commission expires: _____ _ 

HIGHWAY 412 AT 71 SPRINGDALE / 98201 

' . . 
i 
I 

I 

.... 
II' 



EXHIBIT A 
TO MEMORANDUM OF LEASE 

This Exhibit A may be replaced by an As-Bttilt Survey, at Lessee's option, by inserting a new Exhibit A-1 hereto, 
depicting the Leased Premises, Access and Utilities Easements and if applicable, guy wire and guy anchor easements, 

which Exhibit A-1 shall replace this Exhibit A. 

PARENT PARCEL 

{To be replaced with legal descriptWn from Lessor's Deed] 

HIGHWAY412AT71 SPRINGDALE/98201 

('J .,. 



EXHIBIT A 
TO MEMORANDUM OF LEASE (CONTINUED) 

LEASED PREMISES 

.. 

PROPERTY BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION roR·:.TowER .SITE: 
I ,. • I ,.. 0 ,... •• • 

f : • 4· · . .. • 

Port oi l·oh.-21 «Utd· U. '1Uoef·2. Broo-~ .Ad.d I tJ on·: ·.lo· .' tb~ C-l i'y of .. 
Sp.r I rtgdcah:, Ark~~U$ DJI reeord- -rw ~ash·Jri9tcfn' C~utlty 'P~crt· BJJ,Qk ol Poge -97· 
helnCJ' port ·of~_.lhe · .Sou~httt!!t .. ~orlu '· (SW t/.tf of ·tbe-·.So'fl.hd~l ·_Quorhr 
(S~·1(4)· of. Secti~f! '3ti , ':towilsh_IP· 18_Nortli,: Rdn,eJ~-~~~t.·bf _.Hit F.·i~th_ 

· Pr•ncJpal·· "tr!dian, Wos"inglon ' County, ·A'rkon~40s. ·1 Jti>re· S)Ortleyl'ot:l.Y, 
c:tucrrbect os· _fol.hi~~.:- .· .): . . ·! . · . . ·· . . , -- ~· ... :;. · . . ·• .,_. ·/·r:. 
COUUEN~I~;G~ot . .:' q ·1-~und. --~~~~~t ·:._.~,e . S~u_thwest_ ~~_,;.;~--.. ~, sol.~· ~o11~!i~~t 

· Qu«irhr (·$W !'1(4-)·· o~~ ~ :~ho .. ~~~th•cra--\ .Ouoth,r' .(.SE.-1/~l;_.~~tt. ·s~u.tti .. 88-
'd•9rtu~. J~. ~fnllt~s-·.g.;. lt~O"~$.: -tQs l .: . ril0:-99:~ Uu: ... ~~'!l~· .:i01J.~ · of .. ,. ~.cH4! 
~ov\hwut · ~o~)-;.·r -~:.(.$jtrf,.41··{1.:srt:. Wt ~~~t~~sl- ·-~" ~~~~:~($.;-t/4~---:.(!3~~~~ 

· \.eet: -~rHE~t'E:~:r~h.~f1- \Cl'l(t~•· 2~:fo,n'!:t,es·.:t3 ~l!!.{t~nlf_i:.~l:js~b .~ 7~t1:~,23: :r.-1~~ ~~
~·d.=·u t . ~l't:-lla t ._1-t·d~~-~~b~~ ... 'O·,~;:l'.~"SDn.b~-t~~~!-~."!', ·~"t:~t=i~!~.~;llo~'==~~~l="li 
. -- s.a I~ ,8 r_ooh ~' 't,~-1 D'ft .:f 0 r '..U.i·: ~~l.H:f-. or.. ~E.~~,.~~G; T.H.E .. ~:,~~~:H9i.Pl.~A-t!\u~ 
. :. · u~ '!i "•~ ~!~ :. ·&Jl~~g&t~: f.••-~~?i] ~~9·=~- ~·r.~ ~t~~:.:l ~.n.C:~1o .. f.~(t;t\fto~~~,~~~1o~;,-
·- feeh.h,-"CJ.-:1 ·t!,OoDII.e~ • ·~Mlt i riff · C ,;$ Ul:Ji·'.88r @ ·~fl._lllf ul-& ···•· ,:;,' ' ~' ~\' ,1{t·~·-•1~ ... ,.~mJ;f:~~:,!~'&'J .... h.Jt'lJ•;r!lq,~N_,:t'~ .lr.>o{• ' L" ' .. ~!JJ:i;M~ifhf:l,.r:_, ~t- •h~· L,_,.-": s:ec-ontos '-t-Il*. '; •.• -:3/'U...til:J.,.~lfil~-· ~.,o~·,-l/iJ!!\' o.r,...,.a~. ,_. .• :..t,n r.e~~~-~"LftK.' ·"'o.u · vL 

.:· cte1iies ·:'43:~=~- --.if't: ~-~{.st ;-~j{'~)t~l~i~-,J~1Q·:-dll~:·i ee\:;'tit..'~~~o1fi'~ n -. .i'irei\ 
' r'e).ar 011.;. ·l·.h~~-~~r~:~l~tii:~ on~· .... ,.. a:: ·~·~: ~~1~.' .-1'tit'tfC(.,i~,\(t>tffi~8.a-;,~:.tt9-re-e ~.~,:28'_.:. 

• • • • ·"'!';; ., f.~·' · - ~ · ~.· r·.,.. :-13 -~-!:. • ~ ... k' 1:: - • If .. • ........ r. · ,. · • - • .,; ,. • · 
ml~u tn, :.~ _9::·;~~~ -~f- .ili_t!·.~.'O:J~b'91''~t;~;,;- ~~~u!,t\.~:J~~~s ~- ·o··'·:•)l.l·~~~:''' .. at~':Of!~:. ~~ 

· JP=~. f,.ee·1 · ·:t:~hl. ~:~:P-'6i:if~: ~f· .. ~~Q\g.{'11!1Jh,g, -~·riit'a Lniiiq. -.~!l~~~~~ar·e"':'1e~t- 1.~r~.· 
o·.-1 s 2. ·crt'fe f~ ·''i!R.f~:O·r -~ t il's~~~7 :!~:·~ - _, ·; : ~ :=-:~-': . · :·:.~-:· · '• ·_ -·.··}.;, ~-: ~~'.:~-/~. :.~ ··:-~ ;.:~- .1.: ,~: · · 
· · · ·~-:.·· ·J'r.1-~; · . ·• ···~· /'.,·'··'• :: ... ·:·"·--·~:·::~.N.· I---. \ ... · • ""':'~ ~ ~ • '/ . .. • • .,..;·v~·- .:-~·~ .. ;, ... ·: . ; ·, .;t'._ :-.. ~- : 

ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT 

Lessee retains any and all access and utility easement(s) from the Leased Premises to the public right of way. 

HIGHWAY412AT71 SPRINGDALE/98201 

~ 
v. 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING 

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR A 
FENCE AT BOBBY HOPPER PARK 

WHEREAS, the City Council is concerned about the safety of children 
playing in Bobby Hopper Park near Huntsville Avenue, and 

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director obtained three quotes for the 
installation of a fence in Bobby Hopper Park along Huntsville Avenue, and 

WHEREAS, the lowest quote was $15,480.00 from FenceCo Inc.; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $15,480.00 of capital 
improvement funds reserved for park land acquisition is hereby appropriated for 
the installation of a fence in Bobby Hopper Park. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 8th day of October, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~ 
If 



Page 1 of 1 

Wyman Morgan 

From: Rick McWhorter [rmcwhorter@springdalear.gov] 

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 4:59PM 

To: Doug Sprouse 

Cc: Wyman Morgan 

Subject: Bobby Hopper Fence 

I requested written quotes for Bobby Hopper Park fencing. The following quotes were received by 4:30pm today: 

FenceCo Inc.: $15,480 
Privacy Fence, Inc.: $19,990 
Modern Fence: $19,600 

These costs included all materials, labor, and taxes. I recommend FenceCo. Please let me know if I need to 
write a resolution for this. Thanks. 

Dr. Rick Me Whorter, CPRP 
Director 
Springdale Parks & Recreation 
P.O. Box42 
Springdale, PUR 72765 
ph: 479-750-8185 
fax: 479-750-8595 

9/30/2013 

II" 
II" 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION ENDORSING THE PARTICIPATION 
OF AMERICAN TUBING, INC., IN THE SALES AND 
USE TAX REFUND PROGRAM AUTHORIZED BY THE 
CONSOLIDATED INCENTIVE ACT OF 2003 AND ARK. 
CODE ANN. §15-4-2706(d). 

WHEREAS, in order for a business to be eligible for the investment tax 

incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d), the governing body of the 

municipality in which the business is located must pass a resolution endorsing the 

participation of the business in the tax refund program; and 

WHEREAS, Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) provides that the governing body of 

the municipality must specify that the Department of Finance and Administration is 

authorized to refund local sales taxes to a business participating in the tax refund 

program; and 

WHEREAS, American Tubing, Inc., of 2191 Ford Avenue, wishes to participate 

in, and be eligible for, the investment tax incentives contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-

2706(d), due to the expansion of its facility in the City of Springdale, Arkansas; and 

WHEREAS, American Tubing, Inc., has agreed to furnish the City of Springdale 

all information necessary for its participation in the tax refund program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the participation of American Tubing, Inc., 

in the tax refund program contained in Ark. Code Ann. §15-4-2706(d) is hereby 

endorsed, and the Department of Finance and Administration is authorized to refund 

local sales taxes to American Tubing, Inc., and this resolution shall take effect 

immediately. 

ErnestCa/20 13Misc/RESOAT 

""' ll'l 



PASS ED AND APPROVED this day of 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

;Ed-P~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

ErnestCa/20 13Misc/RESOAT 

r
lr. 


	City Council Agenda 10-04-13
	Minutes 09-24-13
	7A. Ord., amending article 2 sec., 12 of zoning ordinance...
	7B. Ord., amending ch. 130 of the Code of Ordinance, southwest overlay district...
	8. Ord., amending sec 110-77 & sec. 110-79 of Code of Ordinances...
	9A. Reso., authorizing lease agreement for copier for Public Works...
	9B. Reso., authorizing extension of land lease for cell tower for Grove St. Park.
	10A. Reso. appropriating CIP finds for fence @ Bobby Hopper Park
	11. Reso., endorsing the participation of American Tubing, Inc., in the Sales and Use Tax Refund Program by the Consolidation Incentive Act of 2003... 
	Council Agenda 10-08-13 (numbered).pdf
	Pledge of Allegiance

	Council Agenda 10-08-13 (numbered).pdf
	Pledge of Allegiance


